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Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Sim Teo Koon
Cc 'CONNIE CHANG'; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Subject: Your ref ; JEQ/180314/0418/HSA(ZL) ; RE: CMTD1801760/GPL - SUV(PS)/
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018
Importance: High
Without Prejudice
Dear Sir,

With reference to the above, we acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 29.08.18 and we have clarified with our
SUrveyor,

M/s LKK AUTO that they have conducted the post repair inspection and we will be conducting the paper resurvey.
Kindly hold hands and we will revert to you as soon as possible.
By copy to M/s LKK AUTO ( FOR YOUR REF : ¢s3/smo18007604/gz4bs2 |,

Please assist in the above and revert to us the soft copy as soon as possible, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

. Inmovation for Wellbeing
@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

¢ Downlosd on the GETITON

-;‘q..
& App Store Jll P” Google Play

LEar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your parsonal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Sim Teo Koon <tk_sim@juseq.com.sg>; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com
1



Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>,
'CONNIE CHANG' <hsautomotives@yahoo.com>
Subject: CMTD1801760/GPL - SUV(PS)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018

Our Reference ; CMTD1801760/GPL
Your Reference: JEQ/ 180314/0418/HS A (zl)

Without Prejudice
Date: 25" April 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S JUSEQUITY LAW COPORATION

Dear Sirf Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018
We refer to your email reply dated 24/04/2018.

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@) ;g::;{;gmg A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

2



From: Sim Teo Koon [mailto:tk sim@juseq.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; "CONNIE CHANG'

Subject: FW: CMTD1801760/GPL - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email.
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you.

Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocel for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of
motor surveyors for your selection:-

1) PAR Automotive Consultancy,
2) SK Auto Consultants,

3) Chartered Auto Assessors,

4) LCW APPRAISER PTE LTD

5) Sincere Appraisal Services,

B) Pal's Appraisal Pte Ltd,

71 Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd,

8) CM Automotive Consultancy,

Please be informed that if the above is not agreeable by you, our client’s motor vehicle is available for pre-repair
inspection at the under-stated workshop:-

H § Automotive Services

Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 #02-25

Kaki Bukit AutoHub,

Singapore 417921

Person In-Charge: Mr. Alex. Tel: 6538 1368. Fax: 6538 1367

* Further, please remind your appointed surveyor to request for post repair inspection if you wish to do so under
NIMA Protocol Appendix € paragraph 2.11.

Regards,

Sim Teo Koon

JusEquity Law Corporation

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre
Singapore 169877

Tel: 6506 6488 / 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 53638

E-mail: tk sim@juseq.com.sg

This message {and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential, If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electranic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
infarmation contained herein.

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 5:14 PM



To: juseg@singnet.com.s

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.se>
Subject: CMTD1801760/GPL - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018

Our Reference : CMTD1801760/GPL
Your Reference: JEQ/ 180314/0418/HS A (zl)

Without Prejudice
Date; 24" April 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/5 JUSEQUITY LAW COPORATION

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GG1419A & GBG1056Y ON 24.04.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 24/04/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffery Ong
4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infermation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Paolicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



MMATIE054003 § National Assassment Canire Services - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/04/2018 15:08
SUBMITTED BY: Roglinda Biree Abdul Wahab

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed oy the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3, Infarmaton provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenial facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy ability

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by mgurance companies is not an admission of policy kability on the parl of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Paolice for Investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA} for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgerment of this repart i the insurers, you hereby consent te the archiving of this repoet at the centre and to copies of the repert being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

24/04/2018 15:05
24/04/2018 09:30
LOR 4 TOA PAYOH
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please siate action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBG1056Y

KL CHONG SERVICES
B52802302X
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-82989235

NISSAN
URVAMN

GOING TO WORK

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700012684

CHONG WONG KAM
S1202992F

29/07/1955

OUTDOOR

04/06/1979

38 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-22989235

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address

Posteode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNurmnber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If ¥es, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 496D TAMPINES AVE 9
#08-536

520496
NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
RAINING
WET

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

MO

YES

YES

WITH WORKSHOP
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGGE1419A

PRIVATE CAR
TAN BEE HOON
S1756184G

Page 2 of 13



Accident Sketch Plan
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SKETCH PLAN L f_- L
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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SUDDENLY uEHIUE A Feon ONCITE DIKHED (UT AND

THE TRAfe ¢ GREen 1S N MY PAveR AUT VEWICLE & Did NOT

Sf © CHECK. IN(Min G TRAFRC RERRE MAEING RiGrT TarA!

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulen: are true i every respect

2 fas fi g

|
Mol . =
-«-T.é::ﬁ...’ Orver's 3o - . —-ﬁ:ﬁ

Diate & Teme " noit the polcyhnider |
Liagte & Toepe

Name
L L

L]

Perwonnel’s Sagrature
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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MAAS1 BOS3B08 / Accord Aulo Services Pra Lid - BO

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 240472018 13:33
SUBMITTED BY: Soe Jie i

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report corracily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form mes! be completad by the Policyvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentafion or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy akbility

£y

The issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of pol icy liabikty on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. Thia report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recerds Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GlA) far

archiving and that copses of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parbias.

7. By the ipdgement of this report fo the insurers, you heraby consent 1o the archiving of thiz report at the cantre and o copées of the report baing made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame OFf Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mohile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Paolicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
24/04/2018 13:33
24/04/2018 09:30

JUNCTION OF LOR 4 TOA PAYOH & LOR 5 TOA PAYOH

SINGAPORE

SGG1419A

TAN BEE HOON
S17561846G
MIDTBH@YAHOOQ.COM
{LOCAL) +65-85181232
OFFICE-91834216

TOYOTA
WISH-1.8 (A)

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.,

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
D18MTPV01006426

TAN BEE HOON
5175618406

01/02/1966

OUTDOOR

03/11/1988

29 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-B5181232

QOFFICE-91834216
MIDTBH@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 ol 17



911 LORONG 1 TOA PAYOH
#21-05
Postcode 319771

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions DRIZZLING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? R
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgv_e_ been a:_}proached by un_'mncrwn _pErsun{s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Flease refer to sketch plan.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? [

Vehicle Registration Number GBG1056Y

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MIS3AN (SLIVER)
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver CHOMNG WONG KAM
MRIC/Passport Mumber S1202992F

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 17



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Pieaww repart correctly the details of the accident 15 spesd up the claims progess

1. This Farm must be og

=% Lilt ltle

‘B

4 Infarmanan prervided must oe o truthil and sccurate o3 possible. Any willul merepresentation or withhalding of mater vl
facts may allow insurance companies (o repudiate policy llabilty.

A The swue and acreptance of this Form by Insurance compames i Not 30 admission of pealicy hatility or 1he part of the ssurance
COMPanes.

fi. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Contre Pitatlshed by the Genarsl insurance
Associaton of Sngapore (GIA) for srchiving ard thai copie of this report will for a fee be made svaiable upon applic ation by
MTerested paris

T Sy the ledgmant of thic fegon to the nuurers, you bersby consent to the atchiving of this report 3t the cantre and =n copses of
tha report beng made available aforesad
# Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and conuent That
(8) My iarer, my workshap and the General insuranoe Association of Singapore ["GI") may/are permitted 10 collect, use,
diselose and/or process my personal data/personal information set aut in this [form| and #ny other personal nformation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer |eollectively the "Personal information” | and disclose and Transter such
Parsanal Informatam 1o all msurerls) who have insured vehiclels) involed in this accdent (all Indurer| <) who have Inuured
wehiclels] invalved ia this sicident shall be collectively referred 10 21 The “Insunery” |, the irnees wyerlaw femi, the

Monestery Authanty of Singapore and any relevant gavernment *gency/autharity (wch a5 the polics). for the purposels)
of

(] processng handling and/for draling with my clams incleding the settiement of the caims ang Fhy Recessary
mymlgations relating to the claims

(i} mvosrigating the accident and/or my claem,
{1} carrying out snd/or dealing with my instructions ar respanding in any snquiries by me.

{iv) admiristesing my claims (including the making of correspandence. statements, irveoices, reporTs Of notoes 1o me,
which tould invalve diclosure of certain personal dets sboul me to bring about defvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

[¥) eemplying with applicabile law in adrunistering. processing. handiing andfor dealing with my clasms (collecraely the
“Purposes’)

(B) 3l insureis) whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this acodent and the imsurers’ lmwyers/law firms, may/ere permitted
to cofléct. ush, disciows and/orn process my Persanil information fer one of mere of the sbove Purpoddas; and

(6] my Personal information may/can be disclesed by any of the intures and/or GIA 1o thesr third party service providerns or
agents(including thelr lawyery/law firmi), which moy be sited outide of Singapore. for one or more of The above Purpeses

id) myHﬂnn.ﬂmfnrmr.mﬂmumnﬂldndmwmpcb:m;mmhngmmmw
imvestigation and managemant in present and a8 future daimi,

(#]  the infarmation wo collectad under (d) above may be shared / divclowsd

[} = 2il incurers andfoc any athar thed paches that assist i evaluating, mvestigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regualatars, law enforcement and government agencies as ressonably reguired for the purposwss fated, or

(Hy for complying with requirements undor anry regulations, laws of courl orgers

B

Palicyhaldes's Sagnatis Dibeer s Signaturs Regarting Centre Perunrasls Sgnpture
Dute & Teme 3410413018 (1¥ diriwer i not the poloyhobder) Name. Ry Jex
\FRpm Diate & Time NRICTINNG ™ Gty
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN  Vehicle A 503 W9k Vehicle B tix Uit |

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Date of Accident  34\44] 04 Time of Accident: 43¢

1 an ow Vg choeg Wt A Toa ‘r"r.H{_"t'. o piated At Cocerve  cered for ¥yoming

nicles, ~fiem Lﬁ:‘:";ﬁé ) dific WabiT  Wos  green o Yawed o durn ot e &

5 To Pugh  In o swdden . 1 ORY Wl my o W b Goother whdt od
e ¢ fatywed g ecveme wH e o} Lor § Toa Puigch

nde ® W ogdo o WH gorhon o gw vénde  On drwer ol wede ©  menhionel

. Dow  wes wel  heowas oot ablt Yo fop oo tew

DECLARATION
e declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

‘r'bwtx'

Peleyholder s Signature Brwer's Signatuse Awperting Centre Penunnnels Sgaature
Dice & Time: 24104] dp1 [1# dibves b not the policyhoidern) Name JI“;}H S
1,'5“.1 Dinter & Tigrum KRIC/TINNo. " Gapal 0law
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PAR Automotive Consultancy  ...owe

Themson Rd Post Office PO Box 029 Singapore 913701, Tel : 643 31173, Fax : 645 36131

Report No; 0389-18-HSA

23 August 2018
ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT
KL Chong Services
Blk 496D Tampines Ave 9 #06-536
Singapore 520496
YEHICLE INFORMATION:
Fehicle Reg No.: GBG1056Y Odometer:
Make & Model: Nissan Urvan Colour:
Chassis number: VSKYBAM20Z0143989  Date of accident:
Year af Regn.: 05/02/2016 Date inspected:
Repairer at: H 5 Automotive Services  Date inspected (After Repair).
Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #02-25
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921
STATIC CHECKS, where applicable;
Steering : serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake ; serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition . Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH / Make RH / Make
Front: tmm/Goodyear tmm/Goodyear
Rear: 6mm/Goodyear 6mm/Goodyear

POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE, where applicable:

Impact on the front portion.
Please sce details as described in the Annex for parts and labour,

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "Without Prejudice" basis

23295km
White
24/04/2018
26/04/2018
07/05/2018

Size
175/70R14
175/70R14



Annex ' Page 1
Report No:0389-18-HaA-GBG1056Y

PAR Automotive Consultancy
Parts and Labour Assessment

Report No: 0389-18-HSA Vehicle No: GBG1056Y

Description of part Qty c?n:?;::d” R:tﬁ:: -dj:::;mt
Front bumper 1  sguashed 541.00 541.00 BES
Front bumper bracket RH/LH 2 bent 221.80 221.80 BT v/
Front bumper fog lamp cover. RF/LH P wa:padfﬁac%"cti& 228.40 Al bYog.40.6R
Front bumper fog lamp RH/LH 2 fractured 641,40 520 pobd-46 BR
Front bumper reinforcement 1 bent 667.10 ~/667.10 BT/
Front bumper side retainer RH/LH 2 necessary  @5g.ny 31120 116°00 34420 NECY
Front headlamp apron panel LHRH | 2 deformed® ') *= R 706,20 S mree26LT |/
Radiator fan blade 1 warped 98.10 98- NN X
Radiator fan cowling 1 distorted 110.60 110.60 C&p
Radiator fan motor 1 shorted 377.10 310 NNX
Radiator spare tank 1 fractured 84.50 84.50 CRAV |
Front fender LH 1 buckled 54880 ¢ 54880 DDV
{ Front fender inner panel LH I bent 780.23 /4. 118023 TR
Subtotal before discount 5,316.43 5,316.43
Percentage discount 0% and 30% 0.00 1,594.93
Sub-total 1 531643 3,721.50
Front bumper reinforcement bracket RH/LH \ 7 bent — N\ RA-R 209.40 0¥ %0030 7
Front bumper tow cover 1 ripped 21.10 21,10 M1V
Front grille 1 fractured 463.20 323 n463-20 ER \/
Front grille logo "Missan” I npecessary 64.60 _ 64,60 pE g
Front headlamp RH/LH \2  fracturedi \-¥\ K- W\ 746,00 G=S 1600 pr V
Air con condenser 1 bent 658.20 658.20 BT v
Air con condenser air guide lower RH/LH 2 warped 100.00 }Eﬂ-ﬂej X
Air con condenser air guide top RH/LH 2 warped 100.00 :
Front airbag sensor | shorted 360.00 360.00 NNK
Bonnet 1 buckled 78290 _ 782.90DD
Bonnet hinges 2 repair 99,20 0.00
Bonnet lock | bent 5436 54.36 1 NX
Front bumper inner spoonge 1 deformed 291.60 20-60-RE
Front bumper lower under cover front 1 deformed 210.00 210.00 TV
Front bumper lower under cover rear I reuse 247.00 0.00
Front bumper sport lamp bracket 1 fractured 130,00 130.00 B8/
Front fender signal lamp LH 1 fractured 60.00 60,00 HK 1/
Front fender inner shield LH 1 fractured 139.90 139.90C 1T,
Front support panel -top 1 bent 290.20 290.20 BT
Front support panel -LH | bent 69.00 69.00 BTV



PA R Automotive Consultancy

Front support panel bottom
Hom

Radiator

Radiator spare tank
Radiator hose lower
Radiator hose top

Front inter cooler

Front inter cooler hose

Fercentage discount

Front bumper clip - set
Front grille clip - set
Front number plate c/w holder

Percentage discount

LABOUR

1 repair
1 distortion
1 bent
1 fractured
I deformed
1  deformed
I bent
1 deformed
Subtotal before discount
0% and 10%
Sub-total 2
1 necessary
1 necessary
1 reuse |
Subtotal before discount
0% and 0%
Sub-total 3
Parts-total

1. To straighten and panel beating front fender wheel house LH
and front frame members. To cut and weld front support panel
and front fender LH. To remove and refit above parts.

2. To putty, re-spray painting and polish affected areas.

3. To check and rectify wiring system.
4. To remove and refit aircon system and recharges.

5. To rust proof affected areas.

Labour total
Parts & Labour total

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

Annex A: Page 2
Report Mo:0385- 18- HEA-GRGL05SY

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on LUMP SUM repairs is :
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is :

B ] Loi (1 Fog MiML, AIRTE)
Antomotive Appraiser

Repasr. day 7

248.70 0.00
98.60 98-60- 1 Ny
761.10 76110 11X
110.00 110.00c£4 /
4150 56
mao  sag ™K
205040  2.050.40-p Ny
141.80 486 NN X
© 858716 799226
0.00 799.23
8,587.16  7,193.03
50.00° 2a. 66 |
50.00 saz:ﬂfjﬁﬂj/
50.00 0.00
150.00 100.00 '
0.00 0.00
150.00 100.00
14,053.59  11,014.54
200 -0
1,500.00  -+256-60
1,600.00 é?.%’é’é"’
80.00 50.00%9
150,00 126-00 190D |
90.00 60.00
3,42000  2,580.00
17473.59  13,594.54
$10,800.00
10
TET W 'Iiu
g



A Ve Vg LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
;_‘:., ;; = 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1998071%8R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607196-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS3/SMO18007604/Gqbs2-1
NIRRT
#05-01/06 Dale: 23-11-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
. 2 Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGG 1419A Veh. Inspected GBG 1058Y
Policy No. D1BMTPVD1006426 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801760/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GNOH PALU LOONG Assign Date 08/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  NISSAN NV200 1.5 MT c.c 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 207
Chassis No. VSKYBAM20Z0143089 Colour SILVER
Odometer 23294 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoOoD
. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[175R70 GOODYEAR S mm
L/H Front Tyre 175 R70 GOODYEAR 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175R70 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175R70 GOODYEAR & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/04/2018 Inspection Date 25/04/2018
Survey held at H S AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-15 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BEASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days




'V V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e 4 B ."' ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Req. Mo 198607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page Mo 1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBG 1056Y
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rimhop!g] l:';j]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER BROKEMN H41.00 541.00
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH/LH BENT 22180 221.80
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER RH/LH M/S BROKEN [/ O/S 228.40 91.80
MOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP RH/LH BROKEN 641.40 520.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT B67.10 667.10
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH/LH MECESSARY 311.20 116.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP APRON PANEL LH/RH NS BENT /OIS TO 706.20 300.00
REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 9810 -
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING CRACKED 110.60 110.60
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY arv.10 -
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK CRACKED B4 50 84 50
1|FRONT FENDER LH DENTED 548 80 548 .80
1|FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE 78023 .
LABOUR
LESS 30% DISCOUNT - -8960.42
531643 2,240.98
NETT ITEMS
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH/LH (N) |N/S BENT/ O/S TO 209.40 104.70
REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER (N) MISSING 21.10 21.10
1|FRONT GRILLE (M) BROKEN 463.20 338.00
T1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO "NISSAN" [N) NECESSARY 654,60 654,60
2|IFRONT HEADLAMP RH/LH [N) N/S BROKEN / O/S 746.00 455 00
NOT NECESSARY
1{AIR CON CONDEMSER (N) BENT 658.20 658,20
2|AIR CON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LOWER RH/LH (N) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
2|AIR CON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE TOP RH/LH (N) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
1|FRONT AIRBAG SENSOR (M) NOT NECESSARY 360.00 =
1|BONMET (N) DENTED 782.90 782.80
2|BONMNET HINGES (N) TO REFPAIR SEE 9920
LABOUR
1|BONNET LOCK (N) NOT NECESSARY 54,36 -

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18007604/Ggbs2-1




'’ 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189507 198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R Page Mo.2 of 3
: Estima r Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wnrksh?p%} Ou ":{gj}
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE (N} BROKEN 291,60 29160
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER FRONT (N) BENT 210.00 210.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER REAR (N) REUSE 247 00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPORT LAMP BRACKET (N) BROKEN 130.00 130.00
1|FRONT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP LH (N} BROKEM 60.00 60.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH (N} cuT 139.90 139.90
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - TOP (N) BENT 290 20 290.20
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - LH (N) BENT 69.00 69.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BOTTOM (N} TO REPAIR SEE 248.70 '
LABOUR
1|HORN (N} NOT NECESSARY 98 60 d
1|RADIATOR (N NOT NECESSARY 761.10 :
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK (N) CRACKED 110.00 110.00
1|RADIATOR HOSE LOWER (N) NOT NECESSARY 4150 z
1|RADIATOR HOSE TOP (N} NOT NECESSARY 38.40 .
1|FRONT INTER COOLER (N) NOT NECESSARY 2,050 40 :
1|FRONT INTER COOLER HOSE (N} NOT NECESSARY 141.80 :
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -372.52
8,587.16 3,352 68
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER GLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50,00 30.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE C/W HOLDER (SN) REUSE 50.00 ]
150,00 60.00
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING FRONT FENDER 1,500.00 800.00
WHEEL HOUSE LH AND FRONT FRAME MEMBERS. TO
CUT AND WELD FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AND FRONT
FENDER LH. TO REMOVE AND REFIT ABOVE PARTS.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF O/S FRONT HEADLAMP
APRON PANEL LH/RH, O/S FRONT BUMPER
REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH/LH, BONNET HINGES
AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BOTTOM
TO PUTTY, RE-SPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH AFFECTED 1,600.00 600.00
AREAS,
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON SYSTEM AND 150.00 100.00

RECHARGES

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18007604/Ggbs2-1




' V4l Vg LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A JdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
y P Workshop (8)|  (5)
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS. 90.00 60.00
3.420.00 1.500.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,473.59 7,243.66
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18007604/Ggbs2-1

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAM LING WAI PING

Licensed Appraiser

HSCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made salaly for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

He labliity of responslblity whatseever. in contact or tert. |5 accepted to any third party who.
Bepo. in whele or In part. does 80 at his or her own nsk

B.Eng,AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI




